

SONNY HART

(541) 771-1694 ▪ sonny.hart@ymail.com ▪ 69792 Camp Polk Rd., Sisters, OR 97759

SOLIDS CONTROL TECHNICIAN

Strong Work Ethic ▪ Dependable ▪ Motivated Team Player ▪ Customer-focused ▪ Mechanically Inclined

Over 10 years of working in Oil & Gas Industry with a strong desire to expand knowledge and experience in the services area. Solid record of working well with other members of work team in an efficient and collaborative manner. Diverse background in the oil & gas industry. More than 25 years of diversified hands on experience in the Construction Industry in specializing in Scaffolding. Responsibilities including a well rounded package of laborer, setter, supervisor, and instructor. Very familiar with the oilfield and all related equipment, having worked as both a solids control hand and a wireline operator, and roughneck.

Competencies Include:

- Capable of manual labor for extended periods
- Able to handle extreme weather conditions
- Highly efficient at supervising work teams
- Very good mechanical aptitude
- Ability to handle multiple tasks at one time
- Able to work well in high pressure situations

HIGHLIGHTS of CAREER ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- **Worked under contract with no supervision and very little training** while working in extreme weather conditions that required heavy manual labor.
- **Supervised work crews** during high pressure situations and under critical time limitations.
- **Saved clients money** by finding ways to improve operation of SC equipment.
- **Trained and managed** new employees.

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

Precision Solids Control – Spring, TX 2015 to Present

Solids Control Lead Technician

Operated and maintained Solids Control equipment (centrifuges, vertical dryers, shakers, pumps, generators, etc.). Dewatered & monitored drilling fluids and cuttings constantly, and stayed in communication with Fluids Engineer on chemical requirements. Operated heavy equipment (back hoe, front loader, fork lift). Rigging up and rigging down of equipment.

- **Generated daily safety reports and accurate service logs** on a consistent basis.
- **Showed strong ability to work independently** with minimal supervision.
- **Displayed strong mechanical skills** while operating & maintaining Solids Control equipment..

US Solids Control – Indianapolis, IN 2014 to 2015

Solids Control Technician

Dewatered & monitored drilling fluids and cuttings constantly, and stayed in communication with Fluids Engineer on chemical requirements. Operated and maintained Solids Control equipment (centrifuges, vertical dryers, shakers, pumps, generators, etc.). Operated heavy equipment (back hoe, front loader, fork lift). Rigging up and rigging down of equipment.

- **Generated daily safety reports and accurate service logs** on a consistent basis.
- **Showed strong ability to work independently** with minimal supervision.
- **Displayed strong mechanical skills** while operating & maintaining Solids Control equipment.

Continued...

Peak Energy Services/Clean Harbors – Rock Springs, WY 2008 to 2014

Solids Control Technician

Operated and maintained solids control equipment (centrifuges, desanders, desilters, drying shakers, pumps, generators, etc.). Dewatered & monitored drilling fluids and cuttings constantly, and stayed in communication with Fluids Engineer on chemical requirements. Generated accurate daily service logs and customer paperwork.

- **Generated daily safety reports and accurate service logs** on a consistent basis.
- **Showed strong ability to work independently** with minimal supervision.
- **Displayed strong mechanical skills** while operating & maintaining Solids Control equipment.

NOV Brandt – Houston, TX 2008 to 2008

Solids Control Technician

Operated and maintained Solids Control equipment (centrifuges, vertical dryers, shakers, pumps, generators, etc.). Monitored drilling fluids and cuttings constantly, and stayed in communication with Fluids Engineer on chemical requirements. Operated heavy equipment (back hoe, front loader, fork lift). Rigging up and rigging down of equipment.

- **Generated daily safety reports and accurate service logs** on a consistent basis.
- **Showed strong ability to work independently** with minimal supervision.
- **Displayed strong mechanical skills** while operating & maintaining Solids Control equipment.

WhiteStar Enterprises – Bend, OR 2003 to 2008

Scaffold Setter Supervisor/Trainer

Erected scaffolding equipment onsite for building construction & renovations. Cleaned work areas and equipment. Performed support duties to assist painters, paperhangers, plasterers, or masons. Applied protective coverings such as masking tape to articles or areas that could be damaged or stained by work processes.

- **Trained and supervised** team of scaffold setters and new employees.
- **Showed strong ability to work independently** with minimal supervision.
- **Displayed strong mechanical skills** while operating & maintaining Solids Control equipment.

EDUCATION

Holmes Jr. College, Goodman, MS

MILITARY

United States Marine Corps